# **Booster Club Meeting**

Monday, August 7, 2023

5:00pm-7:30pm

Attendees: Sue Koppmann (President), Jenni Schares (Vice-President), Mary Peterson (Secretary), Linda McGarvey (Treasurer), Julie Miller, and Collin Arndt. Guest: Laura Dobson.

Meeting called to order at 5:00pm.

- 1. Sue Koppmann (President) lead the Our Father Prayer.
- 2. June Meeting Minutes approved by Sue Koppmann and Linda McGarvey.
- 3. Guest Speakers Requests
  - a. None
- 4. Financials
  - a. 2022-2023 Payments discussed need to pull from the Arch account again this year.
  - b. 2023-2024 budget not available at this time.

#### 5. Merchandise

- a. 365 online fall designs will add one item at this time and then discount current items. Will offer a fine arts shirt. Discuss Iowa Sports Supply as primary supplier at all sports meetings for coaches. Sue will plan to attend. Discussed if Booster Club should be purchasing coaches apparel; Booster Club will no longer purchase.
- b. Student signs email is out to Staples for pricing. Will also check with Signs & More in Independence.
- c. Clear bags are in for Back to Business night. Will also sell remaining blankets and items that are available in stock. Discussed future blanket options.

### 6. Sign-Up Genius

- a. Fall activities is drafted and will go out soon.
- b. Add gate for junior high football and volleyball games with 2 people at concessions.

### 7. Concessions

- a. Cleaning discussed.
- b. Concession stand remodel put on hold. Jake would like to offer input.
- c. Freezers from football field and IC discussed with Tom.
- d. Microwave and pretzel machine discussed. Sue will discuss with Jake.

## 8. Donations & Wish List

- a. Gym floor completed.
- 9. Fundraisers
  - a. Discussed with Laura prior fundraisers and ideas for the future.

## 10. Foundation Update

- a. Request from Booster Club to have responsibilities, including funds going out, reviewed by Foundation and Operations.
- 11. Old Business

- a. Gold Cards Jenni will send this weekend to start proof. Collin will schedule a
  Blitz night for the fall coaches at the all sports meeting. Will offer through
  Thursday, September 7<sup>th</sup>. Students turn into office by Friday, September 8<sup>th</sup>.
- b. 23-24 Sports Programs draft shared.
- c. Golf Outing discussed sponsors, more than years past.
  - i. Booster Club donation: Two admissions punch cards, voucher for a gold card, \$20 concession cash, blanket, stadium seat and clear bag.

### 12. New Business

- Meeting schedule for 2023-2024 Meetings will be moved to 5:30pm going forward. First Monday of the month with modifications to include September 5<sup>th</sup>, January 8<sup>th</sup> and April 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- b. Activity Pass Policy Reviewed and shared that last year 155 free passes given out (approximate expense if used to maximum attendance would be \$15,500)
  - i. Change additional pass for coaches from one immediate family member to spouse.
  - ii. No change in cost at this time. Will change the design for this year and begin selling at Back to Business night.

Next meeting - Tuesday, September 5<sup>th</sup> at 5:30pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

Minutes provided by Mary Peterson.